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NE—
From: Robert M. Schwartz
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3.05 PM
To: Karen.Saly@dos fl.gov
Cc: Lisa Kerkorian; Julie Lamdanski
Subject: Renewal of FLA Service Mark Reg. No. T09000000526 for the mark "S" Stylized
Attachments: Renewal packet S Stylized 052024 pdf; 776462095698-FedEx-Shipping-Label.pdf; Fedex

signature confirmation 052124 pdf

June 13, 2024

Re: Florida Service Mark Registration for the mark "S" Stylized
Registration No. T09000000526
Delivered and received by the Florida Division of Corporations: May 21, 2024
Our File No. SU799.002e

Dear Ms. Saly,
Thank you for your time over the telephone this week.

As we discussed, attached to this email is a copy of the following: the onginal Mark Renewal
Application as filed (signed and notarized May 9, 2024), our cover letter and specimens for the mark
"S" Stylized, Registration No. T09000000526, along with our Check No. 15891 dated 5/20/24 for
payment of the associated fees; the Federal Express shipping label with the tracking number showing
ship date “20MAY24", and the FEDEX confirmation of delivery by J.Sadler on May 21, 2024.

As discussed, your trademark registration/renewal department within the Florida Division of
Corporations did not receive the these documents or our check.

We are prepared to send a replacement check directly to your attention via Federal Express, and will
provide you with the tracking number so that you can check the status of delivery to your reception
desk and retrieve the Federal Express envelope yourself. Please let us know how we should address
the Federal Express shipping label to your attention and we will send an additional replacement
check out to you immediately.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

D
Robert M. Schwartz RECEN
cc: Lisa Kerkorian, Trademark Paralegal, Robert M. Schwartz P.A. q 1“'11\
Julie Lamdanski, Assistant to Robert M. Schwartz 3\)\_ -

Robert M. Scnwartz

Reglistered Patent Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida BRar
in Intellectual Property Law



COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT- Design of a stylized "S" in a rectangular frame, the "S" having a center roed stripe

{Name of Mark Registered)

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed Mark Renewal Application, specimen and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

ROBERT M. SCHWARTZ, Esq.

(Name of Person)

ROBERT M. SCHWARTZ, P.A.

(Firm/Company)

P.O. Box 221470

(Address)

Hellywood, Florida 33022

(City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matier, please calk:

ROBERT M. SCHWARTZ ( 954 ) 924-0707
at

(Name of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Numtber)
STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
The Centre of Tallahassee P.O. Box 6327
24135 N. Monroe Street, Suite 810 Tallahassee, Flonda 32314

Tailahassee, Florida 32303

FILING FEE: $87.50 per class
CERTIFICATE OF RENEWAL: § 8.75 (OPTIONAL)

(NOTE: The information contained in this cover letter will be included in the permanent record and will be available
to the general putlic.)

CR2EQ00S (1/20)



MARK RENEWAL APPLICATION

Name and Mailing Address of Owner: Return To: Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee. FL 32314

1650 NW. 87 A . Doral, Florida, 33172 . Desi f lized "S" i
venue, Doral, Florida 1) Mark Registered: esign of @ stylize in a rectangular

SUNSHINE GASOLINE DISTRIBUTORS. INC.

frame, the "S" having a center road stripe

T09000000526

3
—

Registration Number:

3} Date Filed: 03/26/2009 4.3 Renewal Date: 03/2612024 5.} Class(es) Filed: 039

6) Renewal statement pursuant to section 493.071. Florida Statues. Below you must state the mark is still in use
in Florida or state the reason for its nonuse is not due to any intention to abandon the mark.

The mark is still in use in Florida.

'Z
: -\

=5
’-a,'u. =
o

f

i
Foar,

?
7) If the mark is still in use, a specimen showing actual use of the mark is included with this ppli catign? 6‘
—

O

d ..’__ 1
8) Ifapplicant is a business entity. enter the state of incorporation/formation/organization: ] ‘% C

Y
L

<.
SUNSHINE GASOLINE DISTRIBUTORS. INC‘J'". =

IFee: $87.50 Per Class -
Centificate of Renewal: $8.75 Typed or Printed Name of Owner -

{Optional)
P
Owner’s Slgnature or Authoriz ’Person s Signature
STATE OF FLORIDA / /

COUNTY OF )\ - Nacle

Sworn to (or afﬁrmed) and subecnbed before me by means of E physical presence or D online notarization. this

(numeric date) this j day of MAY 2024 by ( \axtmo A]\.CLIZ_L ).

aumeric date month vear name of person making stalermnent

/((q) i (T Qﬁf oy

Notary Public's S/gnalure

\L)(‘, MHa C‘,L’ ﬂ 2 QLD/Z.—/

Notary Publicy d Name

]
L

Personatly Known [] OR Produced Identification [_]

Type of Identification Produced:

CR2E005 (1/20)
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